

Classified Senate

College of the Siskiyous

Meeting Minutes from February 19, 2019

Members Present: Twenty-four members present. Including 4 members from the Yreka Campus. Refer to the CSEA Roster for members in attendance.

Meeting Location: College of the Siskiyous, Weed Campus, ESTC 107

Meeting Minutes

I. Introduction of new members & approval of previous minutes

- Meeting called to order at 2:35 pm.
- The minutes of the previous meeting were approved by all members present.

II. Committee Reports

- Budget and Planning Council- Donna
 - They are starting to get the meetings set up.
 - Discovered that sprinklers in Sci. Building on Weed Campus are no longer covered under warranty and District could end up paying anywhere from \$500,000 to \$800,000 to fix.
- College Council - Debbie
 - No meeting due to snow day.
- Technology Council – Josh Collins, Nancy Coughlin
 - Work is now being outsourced to Ellucian, et.al. due to loss of staff.
 - Per Jason – Most of the buildings at the Weed Campus have been changed to fiber optics.
- Safety Committee – Crystal
 - First meeting is on Friday February 22, 2019
- Student Services Council– Josh, Regina & Janice
 - Planning – Enrollment Mgmt, Administration Procedures and Board Policy.
- Instruction Council – Debbie & Tyler
 - Met new interim Dean of Instruction, Dr. Carol Bogue
 - Working on next year's calendar
 - Emergency Meetings – Academic Senate and Faculty Association must approve.

III. Old Business

- Looking for classified members to serve on Instruction Council

Classified Senate

College of the Siskiyous

IV. New Business

- Hiring Committees – Need more classified on hiring committees.
 - It was brought up that some Director/Supervisors are not allowing classified staff to participate in hiring committees. Nothing in our CSEA contract about being on hiring committees. Debbie will check on parameters with College Council. (Donna suggested we may want to negotiate this).
- Need to look at committee structure now.
- Blue Ribbon Committee – RE: Survey for Cafeteria set up. - consolidate to café or dining room. Wants it to look appealing. Send email to Debbie if you have any ideas.
- Marcia wanted to know why the “Bad Climate” was mentioned in the most recent Campus Connection?
- Mary wanted to know why the “Bad Climate” was even mentioned in the Campus Connection, because the CC is public as it goes in the newspaper.
- Debbie mentioned that there is unrest with Faculty at this time. They are behind in their negotiations and just had to pay back \$ that was overpaid to them.

V. Adjournment

- Josh motioned to adjourn, Mary 2nd. Motion to adjourn approved by all members present at 3:40pm.